

S.B. 217

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AMENDMENTS

Senator **Wayne A. Harper** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 3, Lines 70 through 71:*

70 (i) conduct ~~{an annual audit of operations and maintenance programs in}~~ ongoing facilities
maintenance audits for state-owned
71 facilities.

2. *Page 6, Lines 152 through 156:*

152 appropriation for a capital development project to complete a ~~{feasibility}~~ study that demonstrates the
feasibility of the capital development project, including ;
153 (A) ~~{demonstrates}~~ the need for the capital development project;
154 (B) ~~{demonstrates that}~~ the appropriateness of the scope of the capital development project
~~{is appropriate}~~ ;
155 (C) ~~{identifies}~~ any private funding for the capital development project; and
156 (D) ~~{analyzes}~~ the economic and community impacts of the capital development project;

3. *Page 11, Line 326:*

326 (1) (a) The State Building Board, in collaboration with the Board of Regents , each higher education
institution, as defined in Section 53B-1-201, the Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind, and any